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River;, Maribel pﬂfO OO0 ¥ B3

From: Alexandra De La Asuncion [Alexandra@adla-law.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 12:33 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: - Change of Address

The address of our firm has changed. Please update your records. Our new address is:
} The Law Offices of Alexandra de la Asuncion, . A.
; 2525 Ponce de Leon Blvd., Ste. 1225
| Coral Gables, FL 33134
Please contact us if you need any additional information.

Thank you,

Law Offices

Alexandra de la Asuncion, P.A.
2525 Ponce de Leon Bhvd,,
Suite 1225

Coral Gables, Florida 33134

Tel: 305-531-0560

Fax: 303-779-35061

Email: alexandraisadis-law.com

ATTORNEY CLILNT PRIVILEGRED AND CONFIDENTIAL. This transmissien is intended to be delivered onlv 1o the named
addressaects) amd contains inforaton that is confidentiol, propriciary and avorney-clien privifeged. [F1his informarion s
received by anvone other than the named addressee(s). the recipient should immedintel noufy the sender by repiv emasii
ned obtain instructions as o the disposal of the iransmittal materinl, In no event shall ths msenal be read, used,
copied. reproduced. stored or retaired by anvoue other than the namoed addresseef{s) excepl with the express consent of
the sender or the named addressec(s).
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